
From: Nolan, Shiver
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Miro, Alena; Thompson, Roger; Ferguson, Dina
Subject: FW: Eddy County Pipeline ROW Lateral Z-1-2RP-3433
Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 7:21:29 AM
Attachments: Eddy County Pipeline ROW, Lateral A-1-2RP-3433 (11-30) Update September 2016.pdf

This initial C-141 (2RP-3433) includes updated information to reflect an increased estimate of liquids
released.  During the excavation and repairs of the line, a larger volume of pipeline liquids released
was estimated based on the presence of impacted soils.
 
Please contact Alena Miro if you have questions or need additional information.
 

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and
purpose. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
message.
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